
Village of Beecher Regular Board Meeting Agenda October 15, 2024 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2024 AT 7:00 PM 

BEECHER VILLAGE HALL 

625 DIXIE HIGHWAY 

BEECHER, ILLINOIS 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

 

I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

II.  ROLL CALL 

 

III.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

 

IV.  RECOGNITION OF AUDIENCE 

 

V.  VILLAGE CLERK’S REPORT  

 

VI.  VILLAGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 

1. DISCUSSION TO CHANGE MEETING TIMES OF THE REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 

VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES. 

 

VII. REPORTS OF VILLAGE COMMISSIONS 

 

1. FOURTH OF JULY COMMISSION - Todd Kraus 

2. YOUTH COMMISSION - David Weissbohn 

3. HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION - Erik Gardner 

 

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

A. FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE - Todd Kraus, Chair and David Weissbohn 

 

1. VARIANCE REPORTS for the previous month are enclosed. 

 

2. CONSIDER A MOTION APPROVING THE LIST OF BILLS AND PAYROLL. 

 

3. CONSIDER A MOTION APPROVING THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 

 

Village of Beecher 
625 Dixie Highway 

PO Box 1154 
Beecher, Illinois 60401 

 

Phone: 708-946-2261  
Fax: 708-946-3764 

 

www.villageofbeecher.org 

President 
 

Marcy Meyer 
 

Clerk 
 

Janett McCawley 
 
 

Administrator 
 

Charity Mitchell 
 

Treasurer 
Donna Lippelt  

Trustees 
 
 

Todd Kraus 
Joe Tieri 
Roger Stacey 
Erik Gardner 
David Weissbohn 
Brian Diachenko 



Village of Beecher Regular Board Meeting Agenda October 15, 2024 

2 

 

 

B. PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND PROPERTIES, PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE - Brian 

Diachenko, Chair and Todd Kraus 

 

1. UPDATE ON CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING. 

 

C. PLANNING, BUILDING AND ZONING COMMITTEE - Erik Gardner, Chair and Joe Tieri 

      

1. BUILDING DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT is enclosed. 

 

D. PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE - Joe Tieri, Chair and Roger Stacey 

 

1. POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT is enclosed. 

 

2. E.M.A MONTHLY REPORT is enclosed. 

 

3. CODE ENFORCEMENT MONTHLY REPORT is enclosed. 

 

4. DISCUSSION OF TRICK OR TREAT HOURS. 

 

5. CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO A COLLECTION SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH MUNICIPAL COLLECTIONS OF AMERICA, INC FOR 

COLLECTIONS SERVICES. 

 

6. DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATION TO ADOPT THE 2021 INTERNATIONAL FIRE 

CODE WITH AMENDMENTS.  

 

E. PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE - Roger Stacey, Chair and Erik Gardner 

 

1. PUBLIC WORKS MONTHLY REPORT is enclosed. 

 

2. WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT MONTHLY REPORT is enclosed. 

 

3. CONSIDER A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE RULES AND GUIDELINES PERTAINING 

TO THE PUBLIC WORKS CESFA FUND. 

 

4. CONSIDER A MOTION TO WAIVE THE FORMAL BID PROCESS TO PURCHASE A 2025 

FORD F150 FROM TERRY’S FORD AND TO PURCHASE LIGHTING AND EQUIPMENT 

FROM CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $54,000. 

Quotes are enclosed. 

 

5. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ASPHALT PATCHING BIDS. Wirkus Paving was 

the lowest bid at $8,606. 

 

6. AUTHORIZE THE PURCHASE OF A 2023 IMPERIAL 83X22 18K TRAILER FROM MORRIS 

TRAILER SALES IN THE AMOUNT OF $14,748. This purchase was approved as part of the 

FY24/25 budget.  

 

7. DISCUSSION TO DECLARE A 2009 JOHN DEERE LAWN MOWER AND A 2010 TORO 

LAWN MOWER AS SURPLUS PROPERTY AND SET MINIMUM BIDS. 

 

8. DISCUSSION TO DECLARE A 1994 ODB LEAF MACHINE AS SURPLUS PROPERTY AND 

SET A MINIMUM BID. 

 



Village of Beecher Regular Board Meeting Agenda October 15, 2024 

3 

 

F. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

- David Wiessbohn, Chair and Brian Diachenko 

 

1. COMMITTEE UPDATES if any. 

 

G. OLD BUSINESS 

 

H. ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION if necessary. 

 

I. NEW BUSINESS 

 

J. ADJOURNMENT 



      
Village of Beecher -- Minutes of 9-23-2024 Board Meeting 

 
-1- 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PRESIDENT  
& BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF BEECHER  

HELD AT THE BEECHER VILLAGE HALL,  
625 DIXIE HIGHWAY, BEECHER, ILLINOIS 

SEPTEMBER 23, 2024 -- 7:00 P.M. 
 

 
All present joined in the Pledge to the Flag. 
 
President Meyer called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: President Meyer and Trustees Tieri, Kraus, Gardner and Diachenko. 
ABSENT: Trustees Stacey and Weissbohn. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Clerk Janett McCawley, Administrator Charity Mitchell, Public Works 
Superintendent Matt Conner, Chief Terry Lemming and EMA Director Bob Heim.  
 
GUESTS: George Schuitema. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
President Meyer asked for consideration of the minutes of the September 9, 2024 Board meeting. 
Trustee Tieri made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Trustee Gardner seconded. 
AYES:  (4) Trustees Tieri, Kraus, Gardner and Diachenko.  
NAYS:  (0) None. 
Motion carried. 
 
RECOGNITION OF AUDIENCE – None. 
 
VILLAGE CLERK REPORT 
 
Clerk McCawley provided a report on things learned at the Illinois Municipal League Conference 
she attended the previous week. 
 
VILLAGE PRESIDENT REPORT 

 
President Meyer said Asplundh is out trimming trees for ComEd starting this week. The Village 
is not involved in the trimming. 
 
Trustee Kraus made a motion to cancel the Board meeting on October 14th due to the Columbus 
Day holiday and hold the Board meeting on Tuesday, October 15th. Trustee Diachenko seconded. 
AYES:  (4) Trustees Tieri, Kraus, Gardner and Diachenko.  
NAYS:  (0) None. 
Motion carried. 



      
Village of Beecher -- Minutes of 9-23-2024 Board Meeting 

 
-2- 

 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 
 
Trustee Kraus made a motion to approve payment of the list of bills in the amount of $114,847.63 
and payroll since the last meeting. Trustee Tieri seconded. 
AYES:  (4) Trustees Tieri, Kraus, Gardner and Diachenko.  
NAYS:  (0) None. 
Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND PROPERTIES, PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
– No report. 
 
PLANNING, BUILDING AND ZONING COMMITTEE  
 
The Board discussed a second amendment of the professional services agreement with Safebuilt 
to add zoning service in the amount of $95 per hour to verify spot surveys for new homes. Trustee 
Gardner made a motion to approve a professional services agreement with Safebuilt to add zoning 
services in the amount of $95 per hour to verify spot surveys for new homes. Trustee Tieri 
seconded. 
AYES:  (4) Trustees Tieri, Kraus, Gardner and Diachenko.  
NAYS:  (0) None. 
Motion carried. 
 
ORDINANCE #1411 – An Ordinance granting a special use permit for 759 W. Indiana Avenue 
under the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Beecher to allow a U-Haul rental business in a B-1 
Historic Downtown District. Trustee Gardner made a motion to approve Ordinance #1411. Trustee 
Kraus seconded. 
AYES:  (3) Trustees Kraus, Gardner and Diachenko.  
NAYS:  (1) Trustee Tieri. 
Motion carried. 
  
The next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting is on Thursday, September 26, 2024 at 7 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE – No report. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE  
 
The Water billing register for July and August 2024 was provided in the packet for review. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE  
– No report. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
An update was provided by Chief Lemming on the new public safety facility. Most of the trusses 
have been put up and the roof is expected to be completed in October, which will allow them to 



      
Village of Beecher -- Minutes of 9-23-2024 Board Meeting 

 
-3- 

continue work in the colder weather. The project is ahead of schedule. Projected completion date 
is April, 2025. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
Superintendent Conner reported that the final brush collection will be Tuesday, October 1st.  
 
Superintendent Conner reported that leaf pickup will begin the week of October 14th. 
 
There being no further business, President Meyer asked for a motion to adjourn. Trustee 
Diachenko made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Tieri seconded. 
AYES:  (4) Trustees Tieri, Kraus, Gardner and Diachenko. 
NAYS:  (0) None. 
Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 
 
    Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 

  Janett McCawley 
  Village Clerk 

 
 



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page     1    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

01-00-311 REAL ESTATE TAX      $538,888.51   $1,278,855.04   $1,319,587.00     -$40,731.96

01-00-321 LIQUOR LICENSES          $958.00       $1,292.00      $14,550.00     -$13,258.00

01-00-323 BUSINESS LICENSES          $100.00         $792.00       $3,500.00      -$2,708.00

01-00-324 ANIMAL LICENSES           $10.00         $980.00       $9,100.00      -$8,120.00

01-00-325 CONTRACTORS LICENSES          $900.00      $15,250.00      $37,050.00     -$21,800.00

01-00-326 AMUSEMENT DEVICE LICENSES           $50.00          $50.00      $16,750.00     -$16,700.00

01-00-327 VIDEO GAMING TAX        $8,035.05      $39,088.33     $102,000.00     -$62,911.67

01-00-331 BUILDING PERMITS        $2,117.57      $41,295.14      $51,400.00     -$10,104.86

01-00-332 RE-INSPECTION FEES             $.00         $100.00         $100.00            $.00

01-00-341 STATE INCOME TAX       $41,249.41     $352,613.44     $761,479.00    -$408,865.56

01-00-343 REPLACEMENT TAX             $.00       $4,288.42      $18,650.00     -$14,361.58

01-00-345 SALES TAX       $61,072.52     $288,448.85     $634,173.00    -$345,724.15

01-00-347 STATE USE TAX       $13,223.65      $70,253.53     $178,548.00    -$108,294.47

01-00-348 CANNABIS EXCISE TAX          $580.27       $3,124.40       $7,128.00      -$4,003.60

01-00-353 AUTO THEFT TASK FORCE GRANT        $8,911.49      $55,814.32     $130,841.00     -$75,026.68

01-00-356 IPRF SAFETY GRANT             $.00            $.00       $4,652.00      -$4,652.00

01-00-357 MISC GRANTS       $10,999.42      $10,999.42      $15,253.00      -$4,253.58

01-00-359 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES       $17,846.40      $17,846.40      $83,386.00     -$65,539.60

01-00-361 COURT FINES        $4,481.20      $18,798.94      $48,038.00     -$29,239.06

01-00-362 LOCAL ORDINANCE FINES          $950.00       $6,718.00       $4,000.00       $2,718.00

01-00-363 TOWING FEES        $1,000.00      $14,500.00      $37,000.00     -$22,500.00

01-00-381 INTEREST INCOME        $7,377.02      $74,921.38      $29,000.00      $45,921.38

01-00-381-2 INTEREST INCOME - CENTRAL             $.00       $3,339.72            $.00       $3,339.72

01-00-382 TELECOMM/EXCISE TAX        $4,276.79      $22,308.90      $50,000.00     -$27,691.10

01-00-383 FRANCHISE FEES - CATV             $.00      $33,051.60      $79,270.00     -$46,218.40

01-00-384 REIMBURSEMENTS - ENGINEERING             $.00            $.00      $29,000.00     -$29,000.00

01-00-386 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT FEES        $2,846.19      $10,180.39      $21,096.00     -$10,915.61

01-00-387 MISC INCOME - POLICE DEPT          $425.00       $3,188.50       $2,500.00         $688.50

01-00-389 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME             $.00       $7,652.00       $9,900.00      -$2,248.00

01-00-393 INTERFUND OPERATING TRANS             $.00            $.00     $227,237.00    -$227,237.00

01-00-396 RESERVE CASH             $.00            $.00     $560,000.00    -$560,000.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

     $726,298.49

            $.00

   $2,375,750.72

            $.00

   $4,485,188.00

            $.00

  -$2,109,437.28

            $.00

01-01-441 ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES             $.00            $.00      $25,900.00      $25,900.00

01-01-442 APPT OFFICIALS SALARIES             $.00            $.00      $10,000.00      $10,000.00

01-01-461 SOCIAL SECURITY             $.00            $.00       $2,746.00       $2,746.00

01-01-462 IMRF             $.00            $.00         $331.00         $331.00

01-01-536 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES             $.00            $.00         $500.00         $500.00

01-01-552 TELEPHONE             $.00         $720.00         $720.00            $.00

01-01-561 DUES AND PUBLICATIONS           $28.25         $532.11       $9,096.00       $8,563.89

01-01-565 CONFERENCES        $1,200.22       $2,679.63       $8,000.00       $5,320.37

01-01-566 MEETING EXPENSES             $.00            $.00         $250.00         $250.00

Department 01 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

       $1,228.47

            $.00

       $3,931.74

            $.00

      $57,543.00

            $.00

      $53,611.26

01-02-533 ENGINEERING SERVICES             $.00         $805.00      $29,000.00      $28,195.00

01-02-535 PLANNING SERVICES             $.00      $15,883.01      $46,000.00      $30,116.99

01-02-561 DUES AND PUBLICATIONS             $.00            $.00         $200.00         $200.00

Department 02 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

      $16,688.01

            $.00

      $75,200.00

            $.00

      $58,511.99



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page     2    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

01-03-421 SALARIES FULL-TIME       $17,073.54      $93,904.48     $224,206.00     $130,301.52

01-03-422 SALARIES PART-TIME        $1,224.00       $7,186.75      $17,000.00       $9,813.25

01-03-451 HEALTH INSURANCE        $4,790.11      $23,633.86      $58,685.00      $35,051.14

01-03-461 SOCIAL SECURITY        $1,353.76       $7,481.84      $18,452.00      $10,970.16

01-03-462 IMRF          $565.14       $3,108.27       $7,421.00       $4,312.73

01-03-532 AUDITING SERVICES             $.00         $200.00      $15,400.00      $15,200.00

01-03-534 LEGAL SERVICES        $2,653.75       $6,448.75      $25,000.00      $18,551.25

01-03-536 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES        $2,422.49       $5,146.00      $24,900.00      $19,754.00

01-03-539 CODIFICATION        $1,569.21       $1,569.21      $11,800.00      $10,230.79

01-03-551 POSTAGE           $77.20         $624.91       $1,950.00       $1,325.09

01-03-552 TELEPHONE          $472.65       $4,409.33       $7,500.00       $3,090.67

01-03-555 COPYING AND PRINTING             $.00         $917.56       $6,740.00       $5,822.44

01-03-558 LEGAL NOTICES          $715.00       $1,037.88       $2,700.00       $1,662.12

01-03-561 DUES AND PUBLICATIONS             $.00       $1,080.12       $1,290.00         $209.88

01-03-566 MEETING EXPENSES             $.00            $.00         $250.00         $250.00

01-03-567 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT             $.00       $2,373.99       $4,000.00       $1,626.01

01-03-595 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERV             $.00            $.00       $1,200.00       $1,200.00

01-03-651 OFFICE SUPPLIES          $237.71         $243.66       $2,500.00       $2,256.34

01-03-830 NEW EQUIPMENT             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

Department 03 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

      $33,154.56

            $.00

     $159,366.61

            $.00

     $430,994.00

            $.00

     $271,627.39

01-04-595 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES       $12,282.80      $91,940.90      $49,000.00     -$42,940.90

Department 04 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

      $12,282.80

            $.00

      $91,940.90

            $.00

      $49,000.00

            $.00

     -$42,940.90

01-05-422 PART-TIME SALARIES             $.00            $.00       $8,000.00       $8,000.00

01-05-461 SOCIAL SECURITY             $.00            $.00         $612.00         $612.00

01-05-471 UNIFORMS             $.00            $.00       $1,000.00       $1,000.00

01-05-512 MAINT SERVICE - EQUIP.          $260.00       $2,743.00       $6,260.00       $3,517.00

01-05-513 MAINT SERVICE - VEHICLES        $1,939.10       $1,370.00       $2,800.00       $1,430.00

01-05-561 DUES AND PUBLICATIONS          $305.00         $305.00         $400.00          $95.00

01-05-563 TRAINING (ESDA)             $.00         $242.61         $600.00         $357.39

01-05-595 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES             $.00       $2,250.00       $2,600.00         $350.00

01-05-652 FIELD SUPPLIES             $.00            $.00       $1,000.00       $1,000.00

01-05-669 SUPPLIES - OTHER             $.00            $.00         $200.00         $200.00

Department 05 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

       $2,504.10

            $.00

       $6,910.61

            $.00

      $23,472.00

            $.00

      $16,561.39

01-06-421 SALARIES FULL-TIME       $75,260.86     $410,737.66     $998,712.00     $587,974.34

01-06-422 SALARIES PART-TIME        $6,351.50      $40,399.25     $121,200.00      $80,800.75

01-06-423 OVERTIME        $6,752.67      $67,124.45     $169,230.00     $102,105.55

01-06-451 HEALTH INSURANCE       $11,880.12      $57,913.84     $168,035.00     $110,121.16

01-06-461 SOCIAL SECURITY        $7,018.50      $39,229.05      $98,619.00      $59,389.95

01-06-462 IMRF        $3,014.34      $16,450.31      $41,926.00      $25,475.69

01-06-471 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE          $400.97       $4,576.39      $13,850.00       $9,273.61

01-06-513 MAINT. SERVICE - VEHICLES        $1,360.03       $7,002.14      $25,570.00      $18,567.86

01-06-521 MAINT. SERVICE - EQUIP        $1,812.01       $9,923.61      $20,725.00      $10,801.39

01-06-534 LEGAL SERVICES        $1,502.50       $7,137.39      $20,500.00      $13,362.61

01-06-536 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES          $225.00       $5,323.03      $19,100.00      $13,776.97

01-06-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          $831.59       $1,958.91       $9,850.00       $7,891.09



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page     3    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

01-06-551 POSTAGE          $161.89         $349.81         $950.00         $600.19

01-06-552 TELEPHONE          $514.30       $4,569.52       $8,000.00       $3,430.48

01-06-555 COPYING AND PRINTING          $227.29         $765.23       $1,500.00         $734.77

01-06-556 DISPATCHING SERVICES       $13,110.93      $65,554.65     $157,331.00      $91,776.35

01-06-561 DUES AND PUBLICATIONS           $75.00         $310.00      $10,362.00      $10,052.00

01-06-563 TRAINING             $.00         $749.88      $15,145.00      $14,395.12

01-06-566 MEETING EXPENSES             $.00          $70.00         $300.00         $230.00

01-06-567 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT        $1,270.00       $1,270.00       $3,000.00       $1,730.00

01-06-613 MAINT. SUPPLIES - VEHICLES             $.00         $576.50       $1,000.00         $423.50

01-06-651 OFFICE SUPPLIES           $55.71         $271.59       $2,500.00       $2,228.41

01-06-652 FIELD SUPPLIES          $100.71       $3,789.94      $17,950.00      $14,160.06

01-06-656 UNLEADED FUEL        $3,235.50      $17,348.13      $47,076.00      $29,727.87

01-06-830 NEW EQUIPMENT      -$24,999.00     -$24,859.86      $60,588.00      $85,447.86

01-06-955 INTERFUND TRANSFERS             $.00      $74,615.00      $61,000.00     -$13,615.00

Department 06 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

     $110,162.42

            $.00

     $813,156.42

            $.00

   $2,094,019.00

            $.00

   $1,280,862.58

01-07-538 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT SERV             $.00            $.00      $13,100.00      $13,100.00

01-07-595 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERV          $410.00         $410.00       $2,100.00       $1,690.00

Department 07 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

         $410.00

            $.00

         $410.00

            $.00

      $15,200.00

            $.00

      $14,790.00

01-08-421 SALARIES FULL-TIME       $15,574.01      $85,657.01     $202,962.00     $117,304.99

01-08-422 SALARIES PART-TIME             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

01-08-423 OVERTIME        $1,471.95       $8,326.52      $26,281.00      $17,954.48

01-08-451 HEALTH INSURANCE        $2,024.00      $12,724.00      $37,128.00      $24,404.00

01-08-461 SOCIAL SECURITY        $1,237.92       $6,826.21      $17,537.00      $10,710.79

01-08-462 IMRF          $564.23       $3,110.88       $7,588.00       $4,477.12

01-08-512 MAINT. SERVICE - EQUIPMENT          $629.05       $3,316.41       $4,950.00       $1,633.59

01-08-513 MAINT. SERVICE - VEHICLES        $3,502.51       $7,711.71      $25,944.00      $18,232.29

01-08-514 MAINT. SERVICE - STREET          $817.14      $12,889.11      $21,400.00       $8,510.89

01-08-533 ENGINEERING             $.00            $.00       $3,900.00       $3,900.00

01-08-572 STREET LIGHTING       $20,083.40      $61,359.85     $118,909.00      $57,549.15

01-08-576 RENTALS          $543.09       $3,197.57      $10,380.00       $7,182.43

01-08-612 MAINT. SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT           $12.49         $938.97       $3,200.00       $2,261.03

01-08-613 MAINT. SUPPLIES - VEHICLES          $279.88         $639.73       $3,500.00       $2,860.27

01-08-614 MAINT. SUPPLIES - STREET        $2,703.82      $13,262.93      $29,660.00      $16,397.07

01-08-653 SMALL TOOLS             $.00         $500.00         $500.00            $.00

01-08-656 UNLEADED FUEL        $3,036.97      $15,484.16      $47,179.00      $31,694.84

01-08-830 CAPITAL OUTLAY- EQUIP.             $.00            $.00      $16,000.00      $16,000.00

Department 08 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

      $52,480.46

            $.00

     $235,945.06

            $.00

     $577,018.00

            $.00

     $341,072.94

01-09-511 MAINT. SERVICE - BUILDING          $785.00       $6,995.75      $16,950.00       $9,954.25

01-09-611 MAINT. SUPPLIES - BUILDING             $.00         $393.78       $1,200.00         $806.22

01-09-654 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES           $37.98         $484.30       $1,200.00         $715.70

01-09-820 BUILDING          $664.74       $3,349.55      $10,659.00       $7,309.45

01-09-821 DEPOT RENT        $2,487.30       $2,487.30       $2,499.00          $11.70

Department 09 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

       $3,975.02

            $.00

      $13,710.68

            $.00

      $32,508.00

            $.00

      $18,797.32



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page     4    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

01-10-820 CAPITAL OUTLAY - BUILDING             $.00            $.00     $500,000.00     $500,000.00

Department 10 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

     $500,000.00

            $.00

     $500,000.00

01-11-451 HEALTH INSURANCE        $1,077.05       $5,017.24      $15,114.00      $10,096.76

01-11-453 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE             $.00         $667.05      $12,832.00      $12,164.95

01-11-534 LEGAL SERVICES             $.00       $6,877.27      $20,000.00      $13,122.73

01-11-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

01-11-592 COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE             $.00            $.00     $138,941.00     $138,941.00

01-11-595 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERV             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

01-11-730 FISCAL AGENT FEES             $.00            $.00       $2,800.00       $2,800.00

01-11-915 PROPERTY TAX PAYMENTS             $.00       $1,102.88         $900.00        -$202.88

01-11-954 INTERFUND TRANS- GO BOND ACCT             $.00     $115,957.50     $326,233.00     $210,275.50

01-11-955 INTERFUND TRANS-CAP EQUIP             $.00            $.00      $26,787.00      $26,787.00

Department 11 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

       $1,077.05

            $.00

     $129,621.94

            $.00

     $543,607.00

            $.00

     $413,985.06

01-13-422 PARK SALARIES PART-TIME             $.00       $5,947.50       $9,690.00       $3,742.50

01-13-461 SOCIAL SECURITY             $.00         $454.99         $741.00         $286.01

01-13-515 MAINT SERVICE - PARKS        $1,534.37       $2,642.12       $8,900.00       $6,257.88

01-13-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        $4,769.77      $16,705.62      $25,000.00       $8,294.38

01-13-571 ELECTRIC POWER        $1,894.30       $2,184.09       $2,250.00          $65.91

01-13-595 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES             $.00       $2,447.00       $7,200.00       $4,753.00

01-13-614 MAINT SUPPLIES - PARKS          $802.91       $2,317.91       $3,550.00       $1,232.09

01-13-715 DEBT SERVICE-SPLASH PAD LOAN        $4,882.56      $12,206.40      $29,296.00      $17,089.60

Department 13 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

      $13,883.91

            $.00

      $44,905.63

            $.00

      $86,627.00

            $.00

      $41,721.37

Fund 01 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

     $726,298.49

     $231,158.79

   $2,375,750.72

   $1,516,587.60

   $4,485,188.00

   $4,485,188.00

  -$2,109,437.28

   $2,968,600.40



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page     5    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

02-00-381 ARPA FUND INTEREST INCOME             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

02-00-393 INTERFUND OPERATING TRANS             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

02-10-851 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT CONTRIB             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

02-10-860 CAPITAL OUTLAY-INFRA FOR PARKS             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

02-10-953 INTERFUND TRANSFERS             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

Department 10 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

Fund 02 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page     6    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

11-00-381 CESFA INTEREST INCOME           $99.46         $447.10         $900.00        -$452.90

11-00-392 PROCEEDS - FIXED ASSET SALES             $.00       $7,601.00            $.00       $7,601.00

11-00-393 INTERFUND TRANSFERS             $.00            $.00      $81,094.00     -$81,094.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

          $99.46

            $.00

       $8,048.10

            $.00

      $81,994.00

            $.00

     -$73,945.90

            $.00

11-11-830 CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT             $.00      $14,093.31      $14,100.00           $6.69

11-11-961 CAPITAL RESERVE CONTRIBUTION             $.00            $.00      $67,894.00      $67,894.00

Department 11 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

      $14,093.31

            $.00

      $81,994.00

            $.00

      $67,900.69

Fund 11 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

          $99.46

            $.00

       $8,048.10

      $14,093.31

      $81,994.00

      $81,994.00

     -$73,945.90

      $67,900.69



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page     7    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

12-00-377 REFUSE CHARGES       $59,459.27     $202,639.41     $431,640.00    -$229,000.59

12-00-381 REFUSE FUND INTEREST INCOME           $25.20         $771.31         $900.00        -$128.69

12-00-389 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME           $53.55         $841.05       $1,260.00        -$418.95

12-00-396 RESERVE CASH             $.00            $.00       $7,085.00      -$7,085.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $59,538.02

            $.00

     $204,251.77

            $.00

     $440,885.00

            $.00

    -$236,633.23

            $.00

12-07-573 REFUSE DISPOSAL       $68,016.52     $166,052.19     $405,742.00     $239,689.81

12-07-574 CREDIT CARD USER FEES             $.00       $3,005.09       $7,456.00       $4,450.91

12-07-578 YARD WASTE STICKER PURCHASE             $.00            $.00       $1,200.00       $1,200.00

12-07-953 INTERFUND OPERAT TRANS             $.00            $.00      $26,487.00      $26,487.00

Department 07 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

      $68,016.52

            $.00

     $169,057.28

            $.00

     $440,885.00

            $.00

     $271,827.72

Fund 12 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $59,538.02

      $68,016.52

     $204,251.77

     $169,057.28

     $440,885.00

     $440,885.00

    -$236,633.23

     $271,827.72



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page     8    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

13-00-311 TIF REAL ESTATE TAX DISTRIB       $26,531.40      $71,684.35      $75,500.00      -$3,815.65

13-00-381 TIF FUND INTEREST INCOME             $.00         $460.25         $500.00         -$39.75

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $26,531.40

            $.00

      $72,144.60

            $.00

      $76,000.00

            $.00

      -$3,855.40

            $.00

13-11-915 TIF DISBURSEMENTS             $.00            $.00      $24,000.00      $24,000.00

13-11-920 DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENTS             $.00            $.00      $52,000.00      $52,000.00

Department 11 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

      $76,000.00

            $.00

      $76,000.00

Fund 13 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $26,531.40

            $.00

      $72,144.60

            $.00

      $76,000.00

      $76,000.00

      -$3,855.40

      $76,000.00



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page     9    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

14-00-344 MOTOR FUEL TAX        $9,545.67      $44,766.99     $106,184.00     -$61,417.01

14-00-345 MFT - NEW COLLECTIONS        $9,481.27      $43,656.12      $99,303.00     -$55,646.88

14-00-381 INTEREST             $.00       $1,814.78       $1,500.00         $314.78

14-00-385 FEDERAL STP - PENFIELD REIMB       $60,635.36     $124,300.37            $.00     $124,300.37

14-00-396 MFT RESERVE CASH             $.00            $.00     $266,663.00    -$266,663.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $79,662.30

            $.00

     $214,538.26

            $.00

     $473,650.00

            $.00

    -$259,111.74

            $.00

14-08-533 ENGINEERING        $7,929.09      $72,730.88      $97,000.00      $24,269.12

14-08-614 MAINT. SUPPLIES - STREET        $1,543.74      $32,569.15     $114,232.00      $81,662.85

Department 08 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

       $9,472.83

            $.00

     $105,300.03

            $.00

     $211,232.00

            $.00

     $105,931.97

14-10-711 DEBT SERVICE             $.00            $.00      $84,500.00      $84,500.00

14-10-951 PENFIELD STP LOCAL MATCH        $6,614.89      $33,074.45     $177,918.00     $144,843.55

Department 10 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

       $6,614.89

            $.00

      $33,074.45

            $.00

     $262,418.00

            $.00

     $229,343.55

Fund 14 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $79,662.30

      $16,087.72

     $214,538.26

     $138,374.48

     $473,650.00

     $473,650.00

    -$259,111.74

     $335,275.52



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    10    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

15-00-381 PD CESFA INTEREST INCOME             $.00         $798.19         $100.00         $698.19

15-00-393 INTERFUND TRANSFERS      -$10,999.42      $61,000.00      $61,000.00            $.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

     -$10,999.42

            $.00

      $61,798.19

            $.00

      $61,100.00

            $.00

         $698.19

            $.00

15-15-830 CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT             $.00      $44,878.00      $55,000.00      $10,122.00

15-15-957 CAPITAL RESERVE CONTRIB             $.00            $.00       $6,100.00       $6,100.00

Department 15 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

      $44,878.00

            $.00

      $61,100.00

            $.00

      $16,222.00

Fund 15 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

     -$10,999.42

            $.00

      $61,798.19

      $44,878.00

      $61,100.00

      $61,100.00

         $698.19

      $16,222.00



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    11    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

16-00-358 JOINT FUEL FUND REIMBURSEMENTS       $22,413.21     $108,382.52     $310,090.00    -$201,707.48

16-00-381 INTEREST          $142.62         $577.99            $.00         $577.99

16-00-396 JOINT FUEL RESERVES             $.00      $11,732.00      $16,000.00      -$4,268.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $22,555.83

            $.00

     $120,692.51

            $.00

     $326,090.00

            $.00

    -$205,397.49

            $.00

16-12-577 FUEL PAYMENTS       $44,855.62     $127,241.35     $310,090.00     $182,848.65

16-12-820 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT             $.00            $.00      $16,000.00      $16,000.00

Department 12 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

      $44,855.62

            $.00

     $127,241.35

            $.00

     $326,090.00

            $.00

     $198,848.65

Fund 16 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $22,555.83

      $44,855.62

     $120,692.51

     $127,241.35

     $326,090.00

     $326,090.00

    -$205,397.49

     $198,848.65



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    12    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

18-00-381 GO BOND INTEREST INCOME          $252.49       $1,279.11            $.00       $1,279.11

18-00-393 INTERFUND OPERATING TRANS             $.00     $115,957.50     $326,233.00    -$210,275.50

18-00-710 PRINCIPAL & INTEREST             $.00     $115,805.83     $326,233.00     $210,427.17

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

         $252.49

            $.00

     $117,236.61

     $115,805.83

     $326,233.00

     $326,233.00

    -$208,996.39

     $210,427.17

Fund 18 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

         $252.49

            $.00

     $117,236.61

     $115,805.83

     $326,233.00

     $326,233.00

    -$208,996.39

     $210,427.17



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    13    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

19-00-346 1/2 PERCENT INFRASTRUCTURE SALES       $20,538.99      $89,050.24     $221,115.00    -$132,064.76

19-00-381 INTEREST INCOME          $898.19       $5,003.26       $1,500.00       $3,503.26

19-00-396 RESERVE CASH             $.00            $.00      $40,875.00     -$40,875.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $21,437.18

            $.00

      $94,053.50

            $.00

     $263,490.00

            $.00

    -$169,436.50

            $.00

19-19-861 CAPITAL OUTLAY - INFRA.       $52,510.00     $254,750.33     $263,490.00       $8,739.67

Department 19 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

      $52,510.00

            $.00

     $254,750.33

            $.00

     $263,490.00

            $.00

       $8,739.67

Fund 19 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $21,437.18

      $52,510.00

      $94,053.50

     $254,750.33

     $263,490.00

     $263,490.00

    -$169,436.50

       $8,739.67



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    14    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

21-00-360 PUB SAFETY FACILITY- BOND PROCEE             $.00            $.00   $4,052,194.00  -$4,052,194.00

21-00-381 PUBLIC SAFETY FAC- BOND INTEREST       $13,642.21     $269,829.41     $100,000.00     $169,829.41

21-00-393 INTERFUND OPERATING TRANS             $.00            $.00     $500,000.00    -$500,000.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $13,642.21

            $.00

     $269,829.41

            $.00

   $4,652,194.00

            $.00

  -$4,382,364.59

            $.00

21-23-820 CAPITAL OUTLAY-BUILDING        $1,357.92     $727,626.43   $4,652,194.00   $3,924,567.57

Department 23 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

       $1,357.92

            $.00

     $727,626.43

            $.00

   $4,652,194.00

            $.00

   $3,924,567.57

Fund 21 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $13,642.21

       $1,357.92

     $269,829.41

     $727,626.43

   $4,652,194.00

   $4,652,194.00

  -$4,382,364.59

   $3,924,567.57



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    15    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

24-00-360 PENFIELD LOAN PROCEEDS             $.00            $.00     $301,000.00    -$301,000.00

24-00-381 INTEREST          $507.69       $2,962.85       $1,000.00       $1,962.85

24-00-710 IDOT -PENFIELD ST PROJECT             $.00     $177,775.00     $126,000.00     -$51,775.00

24-00-985 INTERFUND TRANS-LOAN PAY             $.00            $.00     $176,000.00     $176,000.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

         $507.69

            $.00

       $2,962.85

     $177,775.00

     $302,000.00

     $302,000.00

    -$299,037.15

     $124,225.00

Fund 24 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

         $507.69

            $.00

       $2,962.85

     $177,775.00

     $302,000.00

     $302,000.00

    -$299,037.15

     $124,225.00



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    16    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

51-00-371 WATER CHARGES      $183,532.51     $564,843.03   $1,125,359.00    -$560,515.97

51-00-375 WATER SERVICE CONNECTION FEES          $700.00       $2,425.00       $3,600.00      -$1,175.00

51-00-381 INTEREST INCOME             $.00       $4,580.50       $3,500.00       $1,080.50

51-00-387 RENTAL INCOME          $225.00       $1,125.00       $2,700.00      -$1,575.00

51-00-389 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME             $.00            $.00       $5,401.00      -$5,401.00

51-00-396 RESERVE CASH             $.00            $.00      $11,692.00     -$11,692.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

     $184,457.51

            $.00

     $572,973.53

            $.00

   $1,152,252.00

            $.00

    -$579,278.47

            $.00

51-20-421 SALARIES FULL-TIME       $22,947.40     $110,020.74     $367,010.00     $256,989.26

51-20-423 SALARIES OVERTIME             $.00       $2,114.98      $19,230.00      $17,115.02

51-20-451 HEALTH INSURANCE        $5,660.98      $23,508.14      $89,989.00      $66,480.86

51-20-461 SOCIAL SECURITY        $1,669.40       $8,172.38      $29,547.00      $21,374.62

51-20-462 IMRF          $759.54       $3,711.62      $12,785.00       $9,073.38

51-20-471 UNIFORMS          $125.01       $5,261.97      $12,000.00       $6,738.03

51-20-513 MAINT. SERVICE- VEHICLES        $4,500.00       $4,500.00       $4,500.00            $.00

51-20-517 MAINT. SERVICE - WATER SYSTEM          $412.60      $11,252.81      $32,200.00      $20,947.19

51-20-532 AUDIT             $.00            $.00       $6,700.00       $6,700.00

51-20-533 ENGINEERING             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

51-20-534 LEGAL SERVICES          $400.00       $2,970.00       $4,500.00       $1,530.00

51-20-536 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES             $.00       $4,000.00       $5,900.00       $1,900.00

51-20-537 LABORATORY ANALYSIS           $51.00       $1,179.00       $5,120.00       $3,941.00

51-20-551 POSTAGE          $328.65       $1,015.53       $2,400.00       $1,384.47

51-20-552 TELEPHONE          $288.29       $2,017.71       $4,400.00       $2,382.29

51-20-561 DUES AND PUBLICATIONS          $560.00       $1,647.56       $1,330.00        -$317.56

51-20-563 TRAINING             $.00         $385.00       $3,320.00       $2,935.00

51-20-571 ELECTRIC POWER       $11,862.09      $20,226.48      $34,840.00      $14,613.52

51-20-574 NATURAL GAS          $285.86       $1,568.44       $7,450.00       $5,881.56

51-20-592 COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE             $.00            $.00      $69,471.00      $69,471.00

51-20-595 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES             $.00       $1,418.00       $1,400.00         -$18.00

51-20-611 MAINT. SUPPLIES - BUILDING             $.00            $.00         $350.00         $350.00

51-20-616 MAINT. SUPPLIES-WATER SYSTEM          $108.17      $13,707.63      $62,339.00      $48,631.37

51-20-651 OFFICE SUPPLIES             $.00            $.00       $1,900.00       $1,900.00

51-20-653 SMALL TOOLS             $.00            $.00         $500.00         $500.00

51-20-657 DIESEL FUEL             $.00            $.00         $600.00         $600.00

51-20-659 CHEMICALS        $6,738.96      $29,613.17      $43,040.00      $13,426.83

51-20-953 INTERFUND TRANS             $.00            $.00     $329,431.00     $329,431.00

Department 20 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

      $56,697.95

            $.00

     $248,291.16

            $.00

   $1,152,252.00

            $.00

     $903,960.84

Fund 51 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

     $184,457.51

      $56,697.95

     $572,973.53

     $248,291.16

   $1,152,252.00

   $1,152,252.00

    -$579,278.47

     $903,960.84



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    17    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

52-00-372 SEWER CHARGES      $112,850.39     $328,414.08     $651,618.00    -$323,203.92

52-00-373 LIFT STATION CHARGES          $153.36       $5,527.83      $59,058.00     -$53,530.17

52-00-374 DEBT SERVICES CHARGES       $15,573.68      $54,754.07     $103,980.00     -$49,225.93

52-00-378 PENALTIES & INTEREST             $.00            $.00      $17,500.00     -$17,500.00

52-00-381 INTEREST INCOME             $.00       $2,191.17            $.00       $2,191.17

52-00-396 RESERVE CASH-SEWER FUND             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

     $128,577.43

            $.00

     $390,887.15

            $.00

     $832,156.00

            $.00

    -$441,268.85

            $.00

52-21-421 SALARIES FULL-TIME       $13,855.54      $90,075.07     $230,890.00     $140,814.93

52-21-423 OVERTIME          $279.24       $3,790.25      $19,160.00      $15,369.75

52-21-451 HEALTH INSURANCE        $3,768.17      $18,308.98      $57,064.00      $38,755.02

52-21-461 SOCIAL SECURITY        $1,023.98       $6,788.59      $19,129.00      $12,340.41

52-21-462 IMRF          $467.86       $3,106.94       $8,277.00       $5,170.06

52-21-471 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

52-21-512 MAINT. SERVICE - EQUIPMENT       $10,773.09      $23,349.71      $26,500.00       $3,150.29

52-21-513 MAINT. SERVICE - VEHICLES        $1,400.00       $1,400.00       $1,400.00            $.00

52-21-518 MAINT SERVICE SEWER SYSTEM          $388.50       $7,189.30      $21,000.00      $13,810.70

52-21-532 AUDIT             $.00            $.00       $6,700.00       $6,700.00

52-21-533 ENGINEERING             $.00       $1,260.00       $7,900.00       $6,640.00

52-21-534 LEGAL SERVICES             $.00            $.00       $4,500.00       $4,500.00

52-21-536 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES             $.00          $75.00       $5,700.00       $5,625.00

52-21-537 LABORATORY ANALYSIS        $1,402.49       $9,195.83      $21,200.00      $12,004.17

52-21-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES             $.00          $79.00       $2,000.00       $1,921.00

52-21-551 POSTAGE          $328.64       $1,015.51       $2,400.00       $1,384.49

52-21-552 TELEPHONE             $.00         $165.17       $1,920.00       $1,754.83

52-21-562 IEPA PERMIT FEES             $.00      $21,077.50      $18,500.00      -$2,577.50

52-21-563 TRAINING             $.00            $.00       $1,900.00       $1,900.00

52-21-571 ELECTRICAL POWER       $28,445.80      $39,744.74      $76,317.00      $36,572.26

52-21-592 COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE             $.00            $.00      $69,471.00      $69,471.00

52-21-611 MAINT. SUPPLIES - BUILDING             $.00         $216.07         $500.00         $283.93

52-21-612 MAINT. SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT          $737.66       $3,950.29       $7,200.00       $3,249.71

52-21-617 MAINT. SUPPLIES-SEWER SYSTEM             $.00      $18,500.85      $21,700.00       $3,199.15

52-21-651 OFFICE SUPPLIES             $.00          $41.98         $900.00         $858.02

52-21-653 SMALL TOOLS             $.00            $.00         $500.00         $500.00

52-21-657 DIESEL FUEL             $.00       $2,036.00       $1,865.00        -$171.00

52-21-659 CHEMICALS             $.00       $7,306.59      $33,711.00      $26,404.41

52-21-830 CAPITAL OUTLAY- EQUIPMENT             $.00      $15,000.00      $20,000.00       $5,000.00

52-21-953 INTERFUND TRANS             $.00      $35,000.00     $143,852.00     $108,852.00

Department 21 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

      $62,870.97

            $.00

     $308,673.37

            $.00

     $832,156.00

            $.00

     $523,482.63

Fund 52 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

     $128,577.43

      $62,870.97

     $390,887.15

     $308,673.37

     $832,156.00

     $832,156.00

    -$441,268.85

     $523,482.63



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    18    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

53-00-381 WATER-SEWER CAPITAL INTEREST           $69.06         $352.64         $275.00          $77.64

53-00-396 RESERVE CASH - CAPITAL             $.00            $.00      $10,225.00     -$10,225.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

          $69.06

            $.00

         $352.64

            $.00

      $10,500.00

            $.00

     -$10,147.36

            $.00

53-22-393 INTERFUND TRANSFERS             $.00      $35,000.00      $35,000.00            $.00

53-22-518 MAINT SERV - SEWER SYSTEM             $.00      $34,360.56      $35,000.00         $639.44

53-22-535 PLANNING SERVICES             $.00       $1,000.00       $6,000.00       $5,000.00

53-22-595 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES             $.00       $1,500.00       $4,500.00       $3,000.00

Department 22 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

            $.00

      $35,000.00

      $36,860.56

      $35,000.00

      $45,500.00

            $.00

       $8,639.44

Fund 53 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

          $69.06

            $.00

      $35,352.64

      $36,860.56

      $45,500.00

      $45,500.00

     -$10,147.36

       $8,639.44



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    19    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

54-00-336 WATER-SEWER FUND UTILITY TAX       $29,369.07      $92,458.49     $230,000.00    -$137,541.51

54-00-346 HALF PERCENT SALES TX FOR WWTP       $20,538.98      $89,050.26     $221,115.00    -$132,064.74

54-00-381 INTEREST INCOME             $.00      $10,206.14      $14,190.00      -$3,983.86

54-00-393 TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND             $.00            $.00      $10,548.00     -$10,548.00

54-00-394 TRANSFER FROM SEWER FUND             $.00            $.00     $103,980.00    -$103,980.00

54-00-396 RESERVE CASH             $.00            $.00     $109,983.00    -$109,983.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $49,908.05

            $.00

     $191,714.89

            $.00

     $689,816.00

            $.00

    -$498,101.11

            $.00

54-22-713 2018 IEPA LOAN             $.00     $201,438.61     $402,878.00     $201,439.39

54-22-861 CAPITAL OUTLAY-INFRASTRUCTURE             $.00      $86,026.00      $86,026.00            $.00

54-22-953 INTERFUND TRANSFERS             $.00            $.00     $200,912.00     $200,912.00

Department 22 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

            $.00

            $.00

     $287,464.61

            $.00

     $689,816.00

            $.00

     $402,351.39

Fund 54 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

      $49,908.05

            $.00

     $191,714.89

     $287,464.61

     $689,816.00

     $689,816.00

    -$498,101.11

     $402,351.39



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    20    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

55-00-381 WATERMAIN REPL FUND INTEREST INC          $916.90       $4,947.16         $500.00       $4,447.16

55-00-389 MISC INCOME             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

55-00-393 INTERFUND TRANS             $.00            $.00     $269,448.00    -$269,448.00

55-00-395 WILL COUNTY ARPA GRANT             $.00            $.00     $500,000.00    -$500,000.00

55-00-396 RESERVE CASH             $.00            $.00     $717,000.00    -$717,000.00

Department 00 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

         $916.90

            $.00

       $4,947.16

            $.00

   $1,486,948.00

            $.00

  -$1,482,000.84

            $.00

55-21-533 ENGINEERING             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

55-21-714 DEBT SERV - 2017 IEPA LOAN       $32,651.99      $32,651.99      $65,304.00      $32,652.01

55-21-861 CAPITAL OUTLAY-WATERMAIN             $.00            $.00   $1,417,158.00   $1,417,158.00

55-21-951 CAPITAL RESERVE CONTRIBUTION             $.00            $.00       $4,486.00       $4,486.00

55-21-953 INTERFUND TRANSFER             $.00            $.00            $.00            $.00

Department 21 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

            $.00

      $32,651.99

            $.00

      $32,651.99

            $.00

   $1,486,948.00

            $.00

   $1,454,296.01

Fund 55 Totals

Revenues

Expenses

         $916.90

      $32,651.99

       $4,947.16

      $32,651.99

   $1,486,948.00

   $1,486,948.00

  -$1,482,000.84

   $1,454,296.01



Village of Beecher VARIANCE REPORT for Sep of 2024
625 Dixie Hwy  Beecher IL 60401 

 Page    21    Generated by the Locis Software...(GBC) printed 10/09/24 11:16

G/L Number G/L Title FY 25  Month's 

Activity

FY 25  Fiscal YTD 

Activity

FY 25  Budget FY 25  F/Y 

Over/Under

Grand Totals

Revenues

Expenses

   $1,303,454.60

     $566,207.48

   $4,737,181.89

   $4,200,131.30

  $15,695,496.00

  $15,695,496.00

 -$10,958,314.11

  $11,495,364.70



4,718,634

4,646,687

4,952,920

1,496,166 1,838,485

2,090,167

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

$2,000,000

$2,200,000

$2,400,000

$2,600,000

$2,800,000

$3,000,000

$3,200,000

$3,400,000

$3,600,000

$3,800,000

$4,000,000

$4,200,000

$4,400,000

$4,600,000

$4,800,000

$5,000,000

$5,200,000

$5,400,000

Sep 22Oct 22Nov 22Dec 22Jan 23Feb  23Mar 23Apr 23May 23Jun 23July 23Aug 23Sept 23Oct 23Nov 23Dec 23Jan 24Feb  24Mar 24Apr 24May 24June 24July 24Aug 24Sept 24

Village Accounts at Month End
Numbers do not include Public Safety Facility proceeds

General Fund at Month End



Commission Bills / Non AP Payments
09/01/24 - 09/30/24

Date Account Num Description Memo Amount
09/09/2024 4th of July 3880 Building & Design install water heater -900.00
09/09/2024 4th of July 3881 Ken Bobowski misc parts -52.13

4th of July Total -952.13
09/06/2024 Builders Escrow 1169 Allen & Linda Shander 1510 Rolling Pass landscaping -1,000.00

Builders Escrow Total -1,000.00
09/03/2024 Central ACH IPBC Health Ins auto debit -35,146.31
09/03/2024 Central ACH Iepa/Amalgamated Bank L17-4036 -32,651.99
09/11/2024 Central 36963 John Hernandez net pay -2,163.49
09/11/2024 Central ACH Net Pay Net Pay payroll -55,780.17
09/13/2024 Central ACH Fed Payroll Taxes Fed w/h, ss, med payroll -22,489.93
09/13/2024 Central ACH State Of Illinois IL w/h  tax payroll -3,858.55
09/20/2024 Central ACH IMRF Retirement contribution -12,683.73
09/25/2024 Central 36995 John Hernandez net pay -2,179.49
09/25/2024 Central ACH Net Pay Net Pay payroll -52,326.39
09/26/2024 Central 37032 Local 399 Health Insurance Health Insurance -7,800.00
09/26/2024 Central 37033 NCPERS Group Life Ins. supp. life ins. -64.00
09/26/2024 Central 37034 Teamsters Union Local # 700 p.d. union dues -640.00
09/26/2024 Central 37035 Operating Engineers Local 399 PW & Clerical Union Dues -611.75
09/26/2024 Central ACH AFLAC Aflac suplimental ins -203.90
09/27/2024 Central 37036 Mission Square Retirement Retirement -1,800.00
09/27/2024 Central ACH Fed Payroll Taxes Fed w/h, ss, med payroll -20,001.46
09/27/2024 Central ACH State Of Illinois IL w/h  tax payroll -3,509.13

Central Total -253,910.29
09/03/2024 General 24345 Tim Ores Rearview Band on 09/07/24 -4,675.00
09/03/2024 General ACH First Community Bank Splash pad loan payment -2,441.28
09/30/2024 General DEP First Community Bank Splash pad loan payment -2,441.28

General Total -9,557.56
09/13/2024 Joint Fuel ACH Heritage FS Inv. 9146, 9188 -9,744.98
09/18/2024 Joint Fuel ACH Heritage FS Inv. 9223 & 9284 -7,598.64
09/23/2024 Joint Fuel 1699 Interstate Pump & Tank LLC Fuel System Upgrade -17,144.75
09/25/2024 Joint Fuel ACH Heritage FS Inv. 9340,9379,9399 -10,367.25

Joint Fuel Total -44,855.62
09/20/2024 MFT ACH First Community Bank Penfield loan payment -6,614.89

MFT Total -6,614.89
09/06/2024 O & M 8408 Beecher Postmaster september water bills -657.29

O & M Total -657.29
09/16/2024 Refuse ACH Star / A&J Disposal refuse pick up -34,039.28

Refuse Total -34,039.28

Grand Total -351,587.06



Account 09/30/2023 08/31/2024 09/30/2024 Change

MFT      414,830.19 104,731.51 168,824.90 64,093.39
Refuse 52,332.39 51,763.31 63,060.46 11,297.15
Joint Fuel 7,151.95 33,710.81 11,411.02 (22,299.79)
W/S Debt  883,578.54 660,204.49 712,812.29 52,607.80
O&M 437,182.87 676,385.78 799,153.01 122,767.23
W/S Main Replace 117,871.47 260,170.17 228,435.08 (31,735.09)
W/S Capital 18,504.32 17,374.70 17,443.76 69.06
Central 55,562.63 53,720.57 62,936.18 9,215.61
Infrastructure 371,210.70 221,265.86 190,193.04 (31,072.82)
General Ck.    1,838,484.83 1,576,628.93 2,090,167.39 513,538.46
Bond Redemption 1,415.53 63,523.89 63,776.38 252.49
CapEquipSinkFund 30,349.38 25,021.98 25,121.44 99.46
T.I.F. 54,669.35 51,817.35 78,613.30 26,795.95
Police CESFA 37,444.69 67,376.77 48,612.67 (18,764.10)
Public Safety Facility  79,320.83 3,432,524.67 3,444,808.96 12,284.29

Penfield Street Project 4,005,804.64 127,728.06 128,235.75 507.69

All Village Accounts 8,405,714.31 7,423,948.85 8,133,605.63 709,656.78

Commission & Spec Accts 09/30/2023 08/31/2024 09/30/2024

4th July 144,385.08 143,194.24 142,817.42 (376.82)
Builders Escrow 20,918.83 19,958.22 19,034.86 (923.36)
Police Seizure 5.00 11,398.57 11,443.88 45.31
Asset Forfeiture PD 5,255.87 16,179.70 16,244.01 64.31
Youth Commission 16,910.96 12,219.92 12,268.49 48.57
Memorial Preservation 8,502.43 8,868.76 8,904.01 35.25
Nantucket Escrow 44,571.36 46,396.18 46,580.60 184.42
Newsletter 6,227.94 6,803.07 6,830.11 27.04

Commission & Spec Accts 246,777.47 265,018.66 264,123.38 (895.28)

All Total 8,652,491.78 7,688,967.51 8,397,729.01 708,761.50

VILLAGE OF BEECHER
      ACCOUNT BALANCES



BUILDING PERMITS - SEPTEMBER 2024

PERMIT # OWNER NAME ADDRESS DATE DESCRIPTION SAFEBUILT ADMIN TOTAL FEE VALUE

133-24-08B Bakhaus 642 Country 9/3/2024 Roof $50.00 $10.00 $60.00 $19,695.00
134-24-08B Seevers 1419 Crooked Creek 9/4/2024 Roof $50.00 $10.00 $60.00 $43,259.00
135-24-09B Coleman 674 W. Indiana 9/5/2024 Porch reroof $50.00 $10.00 $60.00 $4,425.00
136-24-09B Weissbohn 601 Meadow 9/6/2024 Roof $50.00 $10.00 $60.00 $15,000.00
137-24-09B Grutzius 527 Oak Park 9/11/2024 Roof $50.00 $10.00 $60.00 $10,388.00
138-24-09B Single Source 443 Orchard 9/12/2024 Roof $50.00 $10.00 $60.00 $16,689.00
139-24-09B Dodge 519 Oak Park 9/12/2024 Roof $50.00 $10.00 $60.00 $14,420.00
140-24-09B Pin & Tonic 643 Dixie 9/12/2024 Roof repair $100.00 $10.00 $110.00 $2,100.00
141-24BECH-BP-098 Village of Beecher 625 Dixie 9/12/2024 Driveway $550.00 $0.00 $550.00 $50,000.00
142-24BECH-BP-099 Cardinal Creek 615 Dixie 9/18/2024 Roof $1,688.70 $168.87 $1,857.57 $129,900.00
143-24BECH-FE-023 Linan 110 Skyview 9/10/2024 Fence section $60.00 $10.00 $70.00 $1,590.00
144-24-09B Speese 530 Dunbar 9/26/2024 Roof $50.00 $10.00 $60.00 $5,000.00

MONTHLY TOTALS $2,798.70 $268.87 $3,067.57 $312,466.00























 1 

COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 

Municipal Collections of America, Inc 
 

 

 This COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT, is established on this ___ day 

of____________________, 2024 by and between Municipal Collections of America, Inc, (MCOA) an Illinois 

corporation, and the Village of Beecher, an Illinois Municipal Corporation  (hereinafter referred to as THE 

VILLAGE). 

 

 WHEREAS, MCOA is a duly licensed collection agency in the State of Illinois, and; 

 

 WHEREAS, MCOA possesses the personnel, experience, expertise, and equipment to effectively aid THE 

VILLAGE in collecting the said fines through an effective collection process and; 

 

 WHEREAS, THE VILLAGE may wish to list certain other debts with MCOA for collection from time to 

time and MCOA may wish to accept such claims for collection.  MCOA retains the right to reject any debt 

submitted for collection and will provide explanation for such action if taken. 

 

 MCOA and THE VILLAGE do hereby agree as follows: 

 

ARTICLE I 
 

 THE VILLAGE agrees that any debts and/or fines listed for collection with MCOA will be collected and 

administered pursuant to the terms and conditions within this Agreement.  

 

 All municipal debts and fines listed for collection will be forwarded to MCOA, using the forms and 

procedures designated by MCOA. 

 

 Upon request of MCOA, THE VILLAGE will provide certified copies of any documentation deemed 

necessary for use by MCOA in its collection efforts in a timely manner. 

  

 MCOA will acknowledge receipt of any violations listed for collection within five days thereof. 

 

ARTICLE II 
 

 MCOA agrees to use its best efforts and any lawful means which in its judgment and discretion it believes 

will result in the collection of the debts/fines which are listed for collections. 

 

ARTICLE III 
 

 No fees will be payable to MCOA unless money is collected, at which time MCOA will be paid as follows:   

 

If THE VILLAGE has added a 35% Cost of Collection Fee at delinquency per 65 ILCS 5/1-2-1;  MCOA’s fee 

shall be 25.92% of any payment received.  

 

Any debts that are determined to not be eligible for adding-on the Cost of Collection under 65 ILCS 5/1-2-1 will be 

recovered with MCOA receiving 25% of the proceeds upon recovery. 

   

MCOA’s performance of the Local Debt Recovery Program (IDROP) on behalf of THE VILLAGE shall be 

performed at no additional cost beyond the standard commission detailed above. 

 

 



 2 

ARTICLE IV 
 

 Upon THE VILLAGE’S listing of the violation for collection, MCOA shall have the exclusive right to 

collect the amounts owed there under until such time as it determines the debt is uncollectable or THE VILLAGE 

requests return of the violation to THE VILLAGE. Any inquiries concerning any debt listed for collections, 

including attempts to make payment, shall be referred at the earliest possible time to MCOA. 

 

 MCOA will deposit any money collected in THE VILLAGE’S separate bank trust account established for 

that purpose. 

 

 After deduction of the fees allowable by this Agreement, MCOA will forward to THE VILLAGE, its share 

of any amounts collected. Remittance to the VILLAGE will be made by the 15th of the month for any amounts 

collected by the last day of the preceding month. 

 

 In the event that any funds are paid to THE VILLAGE for violations which have been listed for collection, 

THE VILLAGE will report such collections to MCOA daily for accounting under this Article. 

 

ARTICLE V 
 

 THE VILLAGE hereby authorizes MCOA to accept a negotiated settlement on any violations listed for 

collection. However, unless otherwise authorized by the VILLAGE, any such settlements shall be no less than 

100% of the available balance. 

 

 Should THE VILLAGE make any settlement or otherwise takes any action in derogation of MCOA’s 

exclusive right to collect on any violation listed for collection, then MCOA shall be entitled to payment in full, as 

delineated in Article III hereof, based on the full amount of the violation, as listed. Any such payments which may 

become due may be deducted from the VILLAGE’S next monthly payment from MCOA. 

 

ARTICLE VI 
 

 MCOA agrees to defend, indemnify and hold THE VILLAGE harmless against any and all liability, costs 

and expenses including attorney fees, occasioned by claims or suits for loss or damages arising out of the acts of the 

agents, servants or employees of MCOA during the term of this Agreement. MCOA shall defend, indemnify, and 

hold THE VILLAGE harmless from any claim or action arising out of MCOA’s performance or non-performance 

of its obligations under this agreement, including but not limited to any violation of the Fair Debt Collection 

Practice Act, any law dealing with the credit rating of any individual, and other applicable laws arising out of the 

acts or omissions of MCOA or its agents or employees.  Conversely, THE VILLAGE agrees to defend, indemnify 

and hold MCOA harmless against any and all liability, costs and expenses including attorney fees, occasioned by 

the claims or suits for loss or damages arising out of the acts of THE VILLAGE, its servants or employees.   

 

 Further, the VILLAGE warrants and represents to MCOA that any debt listed for collection will be a legal 

and valid debt owed to the VILLAGE; and in addition to the indemnities listed above, the VILLAGE agrees to 

defend, indemnify, and hold MCOA harmless against any and all liability, costs, and expenses including attorneys’ 

fees occasioned by claims or suits under the Federal “Fair Debt Collection Practices Act”, due to the breach of 

these warranties and representations. 

 

ARTICLE VII 

 
This Agreement is for a period of 24-months from the date first above written, however, it shall continue 

under the same terms and conditions for additional one-year periods until termination by either party, by notice 

given in writing to the other party, at least sixty days prior to termination.   
 



 3 

 However, in the event of termination of the Agreement by either party, THE VILLAGE shall have the 

option of requesting MCOA to continue any outstanding collection efforts on debts until the debt is either paid or 

determined to be uncollectible under the same terms of this Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE VIII 
 

 At least once per year, MCOA will return to THE VILLAGE any violations it determines, in its sole 

judgment and discretion, to be uncollectible. 

 

ARTICLE IX 
 

 Any notices to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed as served when placed in the United 

States Mail, with postage prepaid, sent by certified mail, return receipt requested; to the address designated, in 

writing, by either party. Until such time as a different address is designated notices shall be sent as follows: 

 

If to MCOA,   Municipal Collections of America, Inc. 

 3348 Ridge Road 

 Lansing, Illinois 60438 

 

If to THE VILLAGE,  Village of Beecher  

625 Dixie Highway 

PO Box 1154 

Beecher, IL 60401 

 

ARTICLE X 
 

 This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes any prior 

agreements or understandings between the parties. This agreement may only be altered or modified by written 

instrument signed by both parties. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed and sealed this Agreement of the date first above 

written. 

 

Municipal Collections of America,  Inc. 
 

 

 BY: _________________________________________ 

                                              

 

            TITLE: _______________________________________ 

                                             

 

THE VILLAGE  
 

  

 BY: _________________________________________ 

                                              

             

            TITLE:_______________________________________     

 

            DATE:_______________________________________ 



BEECHER PUBLIC WORKS – SEPTEMBER 2024 MONTHLY REPORT 
WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 2ND, 2024                                                                                                                                        

DAILY WELL CHECKS – DAILY LIFT STATION CHECKS – WEEKLY PARK INSPECTIONS – DAILY VILLAGE HALL CHECKS 
– DAILY PARK BATHROOMS, GARBAGE, & FLOWERS – WEEKLY BRUSH COLLECTION – MOWING & WEED 
WHACKING – REMOVE DEAD BRANCHES FROM TREES AROUND TOWN – HANG ALL FIRE EXTINGUISHERS 

AROUND SHOP – REMOVE ALL FLAGS FROM AROUND TOWN – REMOVE & INSTALL NEW DRAIN TILE AT VILLAGE 
HALL PARKING LOT – 2 METER APPOINTMENTS – PREP FIREMEN’S PARK INCLUDING FIRE RING AND WOOD FOR 

CONCERT – WORK ON OSHA COMPLIANCE LIST   

 

WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 9TH, 2024                                                                                                                                                          
DAILY WELL CHECKS – DAILY LIFT STATION CHECKS – WEEKLY PARK INSPECTIONS – DAILY VILLAGE HALL CHECKS 

– DAILY PARK BATHROOMS, GARBAGE, & FLOWERS – WEEKLY BRUSH COLLECTION – MOWING & WEED 
WHACKING - REMOVE FIRE RING, PORT-O-POTTIES, ETC. FROM PARK – RESTORATION WORK AROUND TOWN 

FROM SINK HOLE REPAIRS – PLACE NEW MULCH AT LION’S PARK & NANTUCKET COVE PARK – HAUL 4 LOADS OF 
STONE FOR STORAGE AT SHOP – 2 METER APPOINTMENTS – SPRAY WEEDS AROUND TOWN – PREP LEAF 

MACHINES FOR UP-COMING SEASON – REPAIR STORM STRUCTURE AT MAPLE & SYCAMORE – LEAK DETECT IN 
PRAIRIE CROSSING SOUTH       

 

WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 16TH, 2024                                                                                                                                      
DAILY WELL CHECKS – DAILY LIFT STATION CHECKS – WEEKLY PARK INSPECTIONS – DAILY VILLAGE HALL CHECKS 

– DAILY PARK BATHROOMS, GARBAGE, & FLOWERS – WEEKLY BRUSH COLLECTION – MOWING & WEED 
WHACKING - 3 METER APPOINTMENTS INCLUDING SPRINKLER SYSTEM SHUT-DOWNS – NEW ASPHALT WORK AT 

VILLAGE HALL - PRESSURE WASH PARKING BLOCKS AND PLACE BACK AT VILLAGE HALL – TRIM BUSHES AT 
VILLAGE HALL & AT THE DEPOT – CL2 ISSUES AT WELL #5 (GASVODA & AUSTGEN ELECTRIC WERE ON-SITE FOR 

REPAIRS) – REPLACE STREET SIGN POLE AT MILLBRIDGE & MONHEGAN – REMOVE DIRT/GRASS BEHIND VENDOR 
BUILDING FOR BETTER DRAINAGE – RESTORATION WORK AROUND VILLAGE HALL PARKING LOT   

 

WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 23RD, 2024                                                                                                                                     
DAILY WELL CHECKS – DAILY LIFT STATION CHECKS – WEEKLY PARK INSPECTIONS – DAILY VILLAGE HALL CHECKS 

– DAILY PARK BATHROOMS, GARBAGE, & FLOWERS – WEEKLY BRUSH COLLECTION – MOWING & WEED 
WHACKING - SHUT DOWN WATER MAIN ON DEER CROSSING & TURTLE RUN DUE TO LEAKS – PLACE SPILL 
CONTAINMENT UNDER AQUA-MAG DRUMS(EPA REQUIREMENT) – PLACE SCREEN ON OVERFLOW PIPE AT 

STORAGE TANK(EPA REQUIREMENT) – REPLACE ROPE ON TWO FLAG POLES AT DEPOT PARK – LEAK DETECT 
PRAIRIE CROSSING SOUTH(FOUND 4 SERVICE LINE LEAKS & WATER STILL CONTINUES TO FLOW) – REMOVE 8” 

DIRT AT WELTON STEDT FIELDS AND PLACE ROAD-MIX STONE DOWN FOR BASE  

 

WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2024                                                                                                                               
DAILY WELL CHECKS – DAILY LIFT STATION CHECKS – WEEKLY PARK INSPECTIONS – DAILY VILLAGE HALL CHECKS 
– DAILY PARK BATHROOMS, GARBAGE, & FLOWERS – WEEKLY BRUSH COLLECTION – HAUL LOADS OF ROAD-MIX 
TO SHOP FOR STORAGE – 2 METER APPOINTMENTS – TURN OFF 4 SERVICE CONNECTIONS IN PRAIRIE CROSSING 
SOUTH WITH M&J UNDERGROUND(WATER CONTINUES TO FLOW) – LAY NEW SOD AT FIREMEN’S PARK BEHIND 

FOOD VENDOR BUILDING – GET SUPPLIES TOGETHER FOR DRAINAGE PROJECT IN FIREMEN’S PARK FIELD 2                                                                                                                                                 









- 1 - 
 

VILLAGE OF BEECHER, WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING AND REPLACING THE RULES AND GUIDELINES 
FOR THE CONTINUED USE OF THE CAPTIAL EQUIPMENT SINKING FUND 

ACCOUNT (CESFA) FOR PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Beecher, Will County, Illinois, 

have reviewed the rules and guidelines for the Capital Equipment Sinking Fund Account 

(“CESFA”) as originally established in Village Resolution 2010-02 and amended by Village 

Resolution 2012-03; 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Beecher, Will County, Illinois, 

deem it necessary and advisable to amend and replace the rules and guidelines for the continued 

use of the CESFA; and 

 WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Beecher, Will County, Illinois, 

now deem it advisable, necessary, and in the best interests of the residents of the Village of 

Beecher to amend and replace the rules and guidelines for the continued use of the CESFA. 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Beecher, Will County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section One: Capital Equipment Sinking Fund Account Policy 

 That the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Beecher hereby replace the existing 

Rules and Guidelines for the Capital Equipment Sinking Fund Account and adopt the attached 

Village of Beecher Capital Equipment Sinking Fund Account Policy dated October, 2024. 

  



 - 2 - 

Passed and approved this _____ day of October, 2024. 

Yeas:            _________________________________________________  
 
Nays:  _________________________________________________ 
 
Abstain: _________________________________________________ 
 
Present: _________________________________________________ 
 
  ______________________________ 
  Marcy Meyer, Village President 
ATTEST: 
_____________________ 
Janett McCawley, Village Clerk 
 
 



 - 3 - 

Village of Beecher Capital Equipment Sinking Fund Account (CESFA) Policy 
(October, 2024) 

 
1. The Corporate Authorities of Village of Beecher shall annually designate in the Village 

fiscal budget amounts from the General Fund, O+M Account, Refuse Account, and any 
other accounts to be transferred into CESFA. 

2. CESFA funds shall be used to purchase equipment for the public works department of the 
Village of Beecher as approved by the Corporate Authorities of Village of Beecher. 

3. The Corporate Authorities of Village of Beecher reserve the right to borrow funds from 
CESFA. 

4. The CESFA balance shall not exceed a maximum of $500,000.00. 
5. The Village Administrator, after consultation with the Village Treasurer, shall transfer 

the funds designated in the fiscal budget when deemed appropriate by the Village 
Administrator during the fiscal budget year when it is apparent that the use of such funds 
for operations will not be required in the fiscal year, however, the Village Administrator 
may not transfer funds that would exceed the CESFA balance maximum. 

6. The interest rate for all loans made by CESFA and the repayment schedule shall be 
approved by the Corporate Authorities of Village of Beecher. 

7. If equipment was purchased with CESFA funds and such equipment is sold, then the 
proceeds of such sale shall be deposited in CESFA. 

8. The primary purpose of the CESFA is to replace current equipment when the cost to 
maintain is financially burdensome and/or reliability becomes inadequate. However, the 
Village Board holds the final decision to use CESFA to purchase additional equipment. 

 















Wirkus Paving Co.      

P.O Box 437 Steger, IL  60475 |  
708-946-2683 Fax 708-946-2754 
 

WIRKUS PAVING CO.         708-946-2683                                                            
31807 S DIXIE HWY                           FAX 708-946-2754 
BEECHER, IL 60401                     EMAIL: KAWIRKUSPAVING@GMAIL.COM                                                                                               
PROPOSAL 

Submitted to: Performed At: 

Village of Beecher   

625 Dixie Hwy  

Beecher, IL 60401  

Contact: Matt Conner – 708-935-0081 

Email: MConner@villageofbeecher.org 

 

 

Various Patching Locations 
 

 This Contract is for the services and/or products of WIRKUS PAVING COMPANY (hereinafter referred to as 
“WIRKUS”) and the undersigned (hereinafter referred to as the “customer”), which is according to the terms and 
conditions set forth herein. Any conversations or agreements to the contrary are superseded by the terms of this written 
agreement, which is the full, final expression of the intention of the parties hereto. 

WHEREFORE, WIRKUS proposed to furnish the following materials and perform all of the labor necessary for the 
completion of the work: 

 

October 9th, 2024 

Union Wages & Fringes/Will County Prevailing Wages have been included in this bid. 

Description of Work:  

Install 764 SQFT Asphalt Patching 

Install 2” IDOT N50 Binder 

Install 2” IDOT N50 Surface 

Sawcut and remove existing asphalt.  

Regrade and compact stone base. Stone to be provided by village of Beecher if needed.  

Install 2” IDOT N50 Binder in first pavement lift.  

Install 2” IDOT N50 Surface in second pavement lift.  

Total Bid Price: $8,606 

 

NOTE: 

Any additional work not included in this proposal requires signed authorization from the project owner or a representative 
of the project owner before the additional work can proceed.  Additional work shall be billed on a time and material basis 
or agreed unit price.   



 
2 

Price excludes sales tax on material purchases.  

Payment: 

In consideration thereof, the customer agrees to pay WIRKUS in full for its services and materials, the total amount of  
$8,606. It will be paid according to the following schedule (in all instances, payments must be made in full no later than 
the end of WIRKUS’ performance of contract): 

Amount due upon signing of the contract:                                                   other payments: pay total balance upon invoice 

If payment is not paid per terms, customer will pay all attorney’s fees, costs of securing lien rights, and court costs 
incurred to collect past balance due.  

ACCEPTANCE: I, the undersigned, agree and contract with WIRKUS on the terms set forth above. All prices, 
specifications, and conditions on this page are accepted, and WIRKUS is authorized to do the work specified.  

 

Customer Signed: _________________________________      WIRKUS Signed: ___________________________  

 

Date: __________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 








	September



